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Andy Green

From: Andy Green Drawing  (col)
Sent: 23 December 2015 14:33

To: 'Matthew Parry'

Cc: Chris Still; Alice Weston

Subject: Proposed development at White Post Road, Banbury - Ref: 15/01326/0UT
Attachments: 1361-22-B.PDF

% GLADMAN

Matthew

Please find attached the revised site access drawing for our proposals. Can you please ensure this is
consulted on? This replaces the previous access drawing. It has been commented on and approved
by OCC Highway. We have also carried out a Road Safety Audit and incorporated all the
recommendations.

Regards

Andy

Andy Green - Project Manager | a.green@gladman.co.uk | DDI: 01260 288 820 | M: 07793 454 576

Gladman Developments | Gladman House | Alexandria Way | Congleton | Cheshire | CW12 1LB

T: 01260288 800 | F: 01260 288 801
www.gladman.co.uk/land
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Notes:
1. Do not scale from this drawing
2. This drawing is copyright and may not be copied or

given to a third party without written authority from
Ashley Helme Associates Ltd
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. Subject to detailed design
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. Based upon topographical survey
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